Jennifer Bremer

From: tima@memberclicks-mail.net on behalf of Texas Land & Mineral Owners Association
<tlma@memberclicks-mail.net>

Sent: Wednesday, October 1, 2025 9:32 AM

To: Jennifer Bremer

Subject: TLMA Member Update - September 2025
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Statewide Members Meeting

We are just ONE WEEK away from gathering at the McNay Art Museum in San Antonio on
Tuesday, October 7 for our 2025 Statewide Members Meeting!

o Registration: Early bird pricing is closed, but regular registration remains open online
and onsite. Members and non-members are welcome—nbring a friend or colleague!

e Agenda: The finalagendais below including presentation titles! We are excited to
hear from our outstanding lineup of speakers. Breakfast and lunch are included!

e Sponsorships: Sponsorships remain available (though too late for printed
materials). We are just $2,700 shy of our 2025 goal; thank you for helping us get there!

e Exhibitors: Make sure to take the time to connect with our exhibitors throughout the
day. They bring valuable expertise and resources and enjoy engaging with our
attendees.

We can’t wait to see you in San Antonio! REGISTER TODAY!
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TUESDAY
10.07.2025
9 AM -3 PM

REGISTRATION OPENS & BREAKFAST SERVED

Tom Daniel
WELCOME TLMA Chairmlan
LEGISLATIVE UPDATE Billy Phenix
PhenixSaenz
HIGH VOLTAGE, HIGH IMPACT:

TEXAS’S 765-KV TRANSMISSION LEAP

Carly Barton
Braun & Gresham

BREAK

Gabriel Rio
Milestone Environmental

OILFIELD WASTE RULE UPDATE

LUNCH & RAFFLE DRAWING

THE STATE OF WATER IN TEXAS: STRESSED

Lynn Sherman
SUPPLIES & STRESSING RIGHTS

JacksonWalker

Nicholas Miller

CASE UPDATE Graves Dougherty Hearon & Moody

BREAK

STATUS OF CARBON CAPTURE & SUBSURFACE
GEOLOGIC STORAGE FOR LAND & MINERAL OWNERS

Dr. Tip Meckel
UT BEG GCCC

Tom Daniel

BUSINESS MEETING TLMA Chairman

Jennifer O
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR UPDATE A e it

Tom Daniel

RAFFLE DRAWING & ADJOURN TLMA Chairman

NEW THIS YEAR: TLMA RAFFLE!

A

We are thrilled to announce our first-ever fundraiser at the Statewide Members Meeting with

the following raffle prizes:

e Fishing Package
e Quail Hunting Package

e Custom Belt Buckle

e YETI Cooler with TLMA logo (with a surprise inside!)

e Wine & Dine Package

Full descriptions of the prizes can be found on our website. Tickets are available for

purchase with cash, check or credit card at the meeting for $50 each.



RRC Rulemaking on HB 2663

The RRC is seeking comments on the proposed rules implementing HB 2663 by Chairman
Drew Darby. HB 2663 requires operators who apply for a plugging extension of an inactive
well to provide written affirmation of the removal of the electrical equipment that provided

power service to the well site.

You can view the proposed rulemaking here.

TLMA will file supportive comments by the October 6 deadline.

Judicial Update
This month has been busier than usual on the judicial front.

Cactus Water Services filed a motion for rehearing in the produced water case Cactus Water
Services v. COG Operating. The Supreme Court denied the motion for rehearing, and the

ruling in favor of the operator stands.

Oral arguments in the easement case Boerschig v. Rio Grande Electric Coop will be

Wednesday, November 5. 2025. TLMA filed a brief in the case (link).

Additionally, oral arguments in Clifton, et. Al. v. Scott W. Johnson and Florence H.

Cummings, a case involving royalty fraction calculations, will be December 2, 2025.

Articles of Interest

Running out: Texas' water crisis and the path forward

Upcoming Dates of Interest

Monday, October 6 - Comments due on RRC Rulemaking for HB 2663
Monday, October 6 - TLMA Members Cocktail Reception (For members at the $250 level and
above)

Tuesday, October 7 - TLMA Statewide Members Meeting



2025 Ehibilors
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Bissett Ranch Partnership
Catharine C. Whittenburg Testamentary Trust
Coates Energy Trust
Friend of TLMA
Friend of TLMA
LaBelle Properties, Ltd.
Petty Group, LP
Six Mountain Partners, LP
P7 Kettle, Bass Breeze Lakes, & Stock Horn Ranches
Turkey Track Ranch
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Contact Info:

Texas Land & Mineral
Owners Association
Jennifer Bremer Owen,
Executive Director
512-479-5000
info@tlma.org

Connect with Us: Facebook Twitter
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